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Dear Mr Newington,

| write in relation to the Select Committee into the 2026 Commonwealth Games Bid’s request that
Daniel Andrews and Martin Pakula attend a public hearing on 26 October 2023.

On their behalf, | request an extension of time to Monday, 16 October 2023 to respond to the
Committee so that they may obtain advice on the request.

| would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email and confirm the Committee’s
agreement to extend time.

Kind regards

General Counsel
Director Parliament, Legal and Human Resources

Office of the Premier of Victoria

Level 1, 1 Treasury Place, East Melbourne VIC 3002
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